

February 9, 2009

MET Laboratories, Inc.
914 West Patapsco Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21230

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR 3.1 2S ANSI IP METER, Model 86021-
21AAEB/79010-02, FCC ID IZP79010-02

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Sections 0.457 & 0.459. We have requested that the Schematics, Block Diagram, Operational/Technical and 802.15.4 Module Hardware Specification, required to be submitted with this application be withheld from public review.

The above documents are Echelon Corporation confidential and proprietary information that could never get into the possession of your competition.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,



Yaqoob I. Bhimla

Sr. Regulatory Compliance Engineer
Office: 408-938-5353
FAX: 408-790-3311
E-mail: ybhimla@echelon.com

550 Meridian Ave.
San Jose, CA 95126
tel: 408 938 5200
fax: 408 790 3800
www.echelon.com